ALANMHDA(XDUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

July <24, 199U DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Qakland, CA 94621
(415)

Mr. Ray Newsome

Senior District Engineer
Shell 0il Co.

P.0O. Box 4023

Concord, CA 94524

RE: 2724 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley, CA

Dear Mr. Newsome:

It was agreed upon during the meeting in the Division of Hazardous
Materials Office on July 19, 1990, that the Righetti's will critique
Shells' Site Restoration Plan and Schedule, dated May 31, 1990, that
was prepared by Converse Environmental. They will submit their writ-
ten critique within ten (10) days to Shell, Regional Water Quality
Control Board and this office.

If you have any questions, please contact Larry Seto, Senior, Hazard-
ous Materials Specialist, at 271-4320.

‘ Sincerely,

ontt

Edga¥® B. Howell, Chief,
Hazardous Materials Division

EBH:mnc

cc: Matthew Righetti, Attorney
Milton Righetti, Property Owner
Mohsen Mahran, Geosystem Consultants
Charles Comstock, Converse Environmental
Doug Charlton, Converse Environmental
David Larson, Attorney
George Nachtigall, Shell 0il
Diane Lundquist, Shell 0il
Rafat A. Shahid, Assistant Agency Director, Environmental Health
Larry Seto, Sr. HazMat Spec. Alameda County Hazardous Materials
Files
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